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Jed Margolin

From: "Austin Osborne" <aosborne@storeycounty.org>

To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>

Cc: "Jay Carmona" <jcarmona@storeycounty.org>; "scda" <scda@storeycounty.org>; "Vanessa

Stephens" <vstephens@storeycounty.org>; "Dore Nevin" <dnevin@storeycounty.org>; "Jen
Chapman" <jchapman@storeycounty.org>; "Keith Loomis" <kloomis@storeycounty.org>; "Anne
Langer" <alanger@storeycounty.org>; "Jen Chapman" <jchapman@storeycounty.org>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:41 PM
Subject: RE: (Jeep Posse and) Blockchains LLC
Mr. Margolin,

| responded earlier to your public records request for Jeep Posse records. Regarding your second question about
Blockchains, | am not aware of any roads, building permits, or special use permits active at this time. The
company does occupy a building in TRI-Center as their offices. | am not aware of the company’s internal
workings. There is a non-disclosure agreement that applies to certain matters as well.

Thank you,

Austin

Austin Osborne, PHR, SHRM-CP
Storey County Manager

Box 176 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: 775.847.0968

Cell: 775.291.4693

Fax: 775.847.0949
aosborne@storeycounty.org

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
me and permanently delete the original and all copies and printouts of this e-mail and any attachments.

From: Austin Osborne

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Jed Margolin

Cc: Jay Carmona ; scda ; Vanessa Stephens ; Dore Nevin ; Jen Chapman
Subject: RE: (Jeep Posse and) Blockchains LLC

Jed Margolin,

Per your records request, please see the attached 1974 and 1992 Jeep Posse leases. | will respond to
your other inquiry momentarily.

Austin

From: Jed Margolin [mailto:jm@jmargolin.com]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Austin Osborne

Cc: Jay Carmona

2/4/2021
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Subject: Re: Blockchains LLC

Hello, Austin.
A. Blockchains

Has Blockchains LLC started doing anything with their property in Storey County?

Have they started building any infrastructure like roads?

Have they applied for any building permits or Special Use Permits?

Have they submitted any plans?

Have they had any discussions (formal or informal) with the County?

When Mr. Berns bought the Kirkwood Bank of Nevada last June did he use Opportunity Fund money to

buy it? Is he going to build a branch of the Kirkwood Bank of Nevada in Storey County? Maybe an
ATM? See www.blockchainshoa.org for more details.

B. Iwould like a copy of the old lease with the Jeep Posse, the one that was "corrected" by the new
lease approved by the County Commissioners at the 9/3/2019 meeting. Vanessa says she doen't have it.
At the 9/3/2019 meeting Commissioner Gilman and Commissioner McBride specifically referred to the
old lease saying there is a existing lease. Maybe they have a copy ofit.

Regards,

Jed

----- Original Message -----

From: Austin Osborne

To: Kathy Canfield ; Jed Margolin

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:38 PM
Subject: RE: Blockchains LLC

Hello Jed,

We are looking into this matter and will get back with you. You are welcome to follow up if you don’t hear
something in a few days.

Thank you,
Austin

2/4/2021
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From: at y Canield

Sent: ursday, July 2 , 2019 10: AM
To: Jed Margolin

Cc: Austin Osborne

Subject: : loc c ains C

HiJed,

| have forwarded your inquiry to Austin Osborne to answer.
Thank you,

Kathy

Kathy Canfield

Senior Planner

Storey County Planning Department

(775) 847-1144
kcanfield@storeycounty.org

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify me and permanently delete the original and all copies and printouts of this e-mail and any
attachments.

From: Jed Margolin

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Kathy Canfield

Subject: Blockchains LLC

Dear Ms. Canfield,

Has Blockchains LLC started doing anything with their property in Storey County?
Have they started building any infrastructure like roads?

Have they applied for any building permits or Special Use Permits?

Have they submitted any plans?

Have they had any discussions (formal or informal) with the County?

2/4/2021
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Regards,

Jed Margolin
Virginia City Highlands

2/4/2021



